From: [

Sent: 24 June 2020 19:05

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Timeline Amendment ACP2020-21
Hi |
This timeline is accepted by the CAA.

| have copied in the portal manager to this who will assist with your documentation — |
will pick it up with him tomorrow.

Thanks,

From: [

Sent: 24 June 2020 16:54

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Timeline Amendment ACP2020-21
Hi I

Due to recent developments in our stakeholder feedback, | believe that it will be
necessary to change our timeline again. As per [l guidance we will change our
final submission date to the latest date of 10" July, just to give us the best chance of
getting everything in order, with a view to uploading it sooner if possible.

Does this give you enough time for the approval process? Please let me know if you
foresee any issues with this proposed timeline (see below). | will follow up with a formal
email to advise the new timeline if everything is OK.

| also noticed that my previous submission is still sat under section 4b in the portal
rather than 1a where it is supposed to be. | am assuming that | would need to upload
another document for the additional changes, if so please could you assist with getting
these documents saved in the correct location.




o—}8*hT]Hne—Request—Hme#ne—amendmen{—#em—GAA
25™ June — Request timeline amendment from CAA

e 22" June — 10" July: Send update to Stakeholders WRT new timeline and
update Stakeholder Engagement Report accordingly

e 10" July: MCA submit completed proposal to CAA

e 10" July — 17™ July: CAA Decision / CAA approve and submit AIC to NATS

e 17™ July: Last day for data from information sponsor to AIS/NATS (as per AIC
publishing schedule)

Maritime & Coastguard Agency
Spring Place,105, Commercial Road, Southampton, SO15 1EG

| @5 Maritime & Coastguard Agency @ HM Coastguard

Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

From: [

Sent: 19 June 2020 14:41

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Timeline Amendment ACP2020-21

Hi I

We accept your request for a timeline amendment for ACP 2020-21 as set out in your
email.

Please upload your revised timeline under Step 1a — either as a PDF of your timeline, or
a redacted version of this email.

If you need portal assistance please email ||| GG
Thanks,
From: [

Sent: 18 June 2020 14:22

To:
Cc:


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2F75997%2F__%3B!!LYoxqgdACpI!dHNt7KeCuT8bblXgbfWp2GDHOz8F0aBbEZoGfFuBweBjSTN8twF1yLoE3S9z1sN93WW8%24&data=02%7C01%7CAnnie.Gilbert%40caa.co.uk%7Ce0c2ce05e5274a42324908d81856cf17%7Cc4edd5ba10c34fe3946a7c9c446ab8c8%7C0%7C0%7C637286108403321924&sdata=MGuA3ddm2JzBuIm078MX%2BERx%2F1h4fiW634QlWJGG%2FjQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fmca_media__%3B!!LYoxqgdACpI!dHNt7KeCuT8bblXgbfWp2GDHOz8F0aBbEZoGfFuBweBjSTN8twF1yLoE3S9z1qMsLjXj%24&data=02%7C01%7CAnnie.Gilbert%40caa.co.uk%7Ce0c2ce05e5274a42324908d81856cf17%7Cc4edd5ba10c34fe3946a7c9c446ab8c8%7C0%7C0%7C637286108403331880&sdata=Uv8kkNd%2FY%2FpvkLGC37JfPRVQAOJLTxqO8fD5YTtA4cQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FMCA__%3B!!LYoxqgdACpI!dHNt7KeCuT8bblXgbfWp2GDHOz8F0aBbEZoGfFuBweBjSTN8twF1yLoE3S9z1g4HMq09%24&data=02%7C01%7CAnnie.Gilbert%40caa.co.uk%7Ce0c2ce05e5274a42324908d81856cf17%7Cc4edd5ba10c34fe3946a7c9c446ab8c8%7C0%7C0%7C637286108403331880&sdata=pC2ha0A7XNbMFDoTw13zQpzjfGLVzOQWJaVeiOzqQ1I%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2F%2Fhmcoastguard.blogspot.co.uk%2F__%3B!!LYoxqgdACpI!dHNt7KeCuT8bblXgbfWp2GDHOz8F0aBbEZoGfFuBweBjSTN8twF1yLoE3S9z1mKWj9py%24&data=02%7C01%7CAnnie.Gilbert%40caa.co.uk%7Ce0c2ce05e5274a42324908d81856cf17%7Cc4edd5ba10c34fe3946a7c9c446ab8c8%7C0%7C0%7C637286108403341840&sdata=2Ds7GWkktfLz%2FVr7wy94uZIOy05RkpWERTNQ2F6ljpc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fmca__%3B!!LYoxqgdACpI!dHNt7KeCuT8bblXgbfWp2GDHOz8F0aBbEZoGfFuBweBjSTN8twF1yLoE3S9z1nipECA9%24&data=02%7C01%7CAnnie.Gilbert%40caa.co.uk%7Ce0c2ce05e5274a42324908d81856cf17%7Cc4edd5ba10c34fe3946a7c9c446ab8c8%7C0%7C0%7C637286108403341840&sdata=49G4j6iZDSxrzpVHKF7UY0SYQenxa5gYwSncLuwiK94%3D&reserved=0

Subject: Timeline Amendment ACP2020-21
Hi I

Please accept this email as a formal request for a timeline amendment for ACP 2020-
21.

Due to the ongoing Covid-19 situation, the MCA and Elbit Systems UK have decided to
delay the flying programme and therefore the subsequent airspace requirements until
September 2020, specific dates to be confirmed.

Please find below our amended timeline for the application:

e 18™ June: Request timeline amendment from CAA

e WI/C 22" June: Send update to Stakeholders WRT new timeline and update
Stakeholder Engagement Report accordingly

e 26™ June: MCA submit completed proposal to CAA

e 10™ July: CAA Decision / CAA approve and submit AIC to NATS

e 17™ July: Last day for data from information sponsor to AIS/NATS (as per AIC
publishing schedule)

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any comments or queries with regards to the
above timeline. | understand that the CAA uploads this information onto the portal on
our behalf, if this is incorrect or if | need to take any further action please do let me
know.

Kind Regards

Maritime & Coastguard Agency
Spring Place 105, Commercial Road, Southampton, SO15 1EG

oy
| #5% Maritime & Coastguard Agency ‘ {® HM Coastguard

Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

inv]flBle
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